

SLC 12 APR 2017

Attendees: Duff, Fox, O'Shaughnessy, Gundersen, Mueller, Hille, Hehemann, Guthrie
Parent Representative:
Facilitator: Jensen
Minutes: Dowd

Info Items

- Admn update: Deadlines approaching 2 weeks until state testing - kids are wound up from spring break. Hang in there and stay structured. District Community 6th grade transition meeting 4/18 6:30-8:00.
- Transition day: June 12th - All of the 5th, 6th & 7th graders will be at BMS the entire day. 8th grade will be going to THS on either June 12th or 13th and New Market on the day that THS is not scheduled.
- Staff Meeting; April 19th in Gundersen's Fishbowl - C-19.
- Transition Team Meeting: April 20th, not the 13th as previously shared
- Next building ACT is April 28th. Wrap up student data day by teams.

Updates

- Glitches around the building - continue to try and be flexible and understanding of the remodel situation. Everyone is a little frazzled with moving and the inconvenience of relocation, heating, lights and parking situations.
- TPEP and Evaluation deadlines are fast approaching for Administration.
- Master Schedule: All electives have been decided. You can find the master schedule on google docs but it does not have the new electives listed.
- Transition: District Meeting Tuesday the 18th at 6:30-8:00. Our building transition meeting is Thursday 4/20 at 2:40.
- Kevan is going to schedule the peer observations please give your name to him if you are interested.

Discussion items:

- SIP - Mid-year data - Kim Hille discussed 8th grade LA goals. Mobymax is helping with meeting the grammatical goals. Math departments' integer goals have grown from 60% to 82%. SS goals for 7th & 8th, all classes have done at least one Document Based Questions.Assessment. Science used "Orange Slice" for the rubric grading. Wellness and technology goals crafted by our specialists. Please complete the data matrix with a mid-year and baseline data by connecting with our counselors/Seamar.

Action Item: 4.5 hours of site directed will be for Pack & Purge additional timeslips will need to be turned into Sandy.

Next Meeting: April 26

Facilitator:

Snacks: